Tasawar Javed

Lecturer

School of Chemical & Materials Engineering

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Tasawar Javed is working as Lecturer in the School of Chemical & Materials Engineering. Dr. Tasawar Javed has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 26, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Experience

 Lecturer
 2015- Present

 School of Chemical & Materials Engineering
 2012 - 2015

 Lecturer
 2012 - 2015

 School of Chemical & Materials Engineering
 2011 - 2012

 School of Chemical & Materials Engineering

Research Articles

Structural, Electrical and Dielectric Properties of Co–Mn Spinel Nanoferrites Prepared by Coprecipitation Technique

2011

Tasawar Javed Asghari Maqsood Akhlaq Ahmed Malik Journal of Superconductivity and Novel Magnetism, Volume 24, Number 7, Pages 2137-2144

Impact Factor: 0.650 | Quartile: 4 | Citations: 26 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1007/s10948-011-1168-7